p. +65 6388 2323 d. +H5 6768 9828 f. +65 6547 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore
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Email Disclaimer

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 March, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#***| KK REF:CC3/AIG1B8018818/Awb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Tony,
As spoken, resend.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settlament,

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of llability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settiement.”

Best Regords,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: frrg2-3197 | email: chewhti@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{qo80933)

From: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 5:21 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#*%5 KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3




Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer 1o the above matier.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Nett Value $£18,000.00
2. Loss of Use [14days x $100.00) % 1,400.00
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2,00

TOTAL $19.402.00

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on @ without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the lssues
of liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Cnse Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-4197 | emall: chewht@Ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 8:54 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.coms;
claims@premiumauto.com.s

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
®*** KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Let us have the officer in-charge of AIG on this case urgentlyl

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ineg ve msezmw)

55 Ub' Road 1 Road Singapore 4086935

p. +B65 6388 2323 ¢, +65 6768 9828 1. +05 6841 1183

e, chaims@premiumavto.com.sg w. www.audl.com sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Saturday, 23 February, 2019 11:10 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com=

Cc: ‘Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Vivian Lau [LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
*s** KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Let us have the officer in-charge of AIG on this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte LEd meg us imseszsiw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

p. +B5 6388 2323 d. +55 6768 9E28 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2723

Qo
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com

Sent: Thursday, 31 January, 2019 B:40 AM

To: Claims <claim miumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED S/U9000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
****LKK REF:CC3/AIG1BD18818/Awb3

Withoul Prejudice

Dear Tony,

We are pending for mandate approval from our principal.
We have informed AIG officer to expedite the matter.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: &742-9197 | email: chewht@ [kkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.co >
Sent: Wednesday, 30 January 2019 9:52 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <ch Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.cams;
claims@premiumauto.com.

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS0D00L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Is there any update for this case???77?

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (ke w tesozzriwg
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408692
p. »B5 63IBE 2313 d, +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
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e. claims@pramiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
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From: Claims |mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 9:07 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto com>

Cc: "Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com=:
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)

®®**LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Is there any update for this case? Going end of Jan

Thank you.

Bast Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaoblles Pte Ltd meg e msssenw

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 G388 2323 d. +65 6768 9824 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore

Iy

The all=-new Audi Q2
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159938 p. +65 6836
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-

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sa/audi_promotions/promations/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017.html
Emall Disclaimer
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Fram: Claims [mailto'claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 12:34 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ‘Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.coms;
claims@premiumauto.com.s

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
==** KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awh3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Any date line for us?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd jmes s s

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapors 408599

p. +65 6IBE 2321 d. +65 6768 9828 f. «65 6841 1183

e claims@ premiumavto.com.sg  w. www.audlcom.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2Bl Alexandra Road Singapore 155938

Qoo

The all-

p. +65 6835 2223

#tuntaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promations/new-audi-q2-
2017 .html

Emall Disclaimar
lpazz do not copy It or us=2 it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or sy attachiment to any other pemon. Thank yo

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Claims <claims@premivmauto.com.sg>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau [LKKAuto) <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#*%*LKK REF:CC3/AIG1801B818/AwWb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your email.



We are still pending further instruction from AIG,

Kindly bear with us for time being.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6742-4197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408931)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 10:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
***% KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Can update us ASAP?

Thank you,

Best Regards.,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iseg we remeziriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 5841 1183
e. chaims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com . sg

Iy,

The all ew Audl Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 14 January, 2019 6:25 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: "Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#*%*| KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Any update from the officer? This case DOA: 12/10/2018 until today still no reply?
Can let us know the officer name and email address?

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Fremium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey s issseririw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapaore 408655

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

&, claims@pramiumauto com.sg W, www.audi.com,sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore

11D

The all-new Audl Q2

159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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http://www.audl.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promations/new-audi-q2-
2017.html
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From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 12 January, 2019 2:26 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Ce: "Admin A' <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; "Vivian Lau [LKKAuto)' evivianlau@lkkauto.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
=" KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awh3

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Any update from the officer? This case DOA: 12/10/2018 until today still no reply?

14



Can let us know the officer name and email address?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd ey se msmow

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 0BRSS

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +H5 6768 9828 f. +65 6341 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.comsg w. www audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159338 p. +65 6836 2223

11D
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht®@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January, 2019 7:02 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <yivianlau@Ikkauto.coms

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJU9000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
®***LKK REF:CC3/AIG1B018818/Awb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your emaill,

We are pending further instruction from AIG and will get back to you asap.

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
of llability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

15



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-5197 | email: chewht@®@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims@®@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 3:33 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Vivian Lau (LKKAUto) <vivianlau@|kkauto.com=>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
*%%% KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wh3

Dear Viivian,

Any update ?

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e 1=

55 Libl Agad 1 Road Singapore -._=* 50

p. +65 6388 2323 d. «65 6768 982E [. +65 6B41 1133
e. |_'.1||11r.é premiumauto.comsg w. www sudl com. i
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 G836 :D:'!Z-.

11D
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com,sg]

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 3:07 PM

To: "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Admin A'; daims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJU9000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE
IN) =**=_ KK REF:CC3/AlG18018818/wb3

16



Dear Vivian,
Please update us.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tany Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd s ss issaz e

5% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2373 d. +65 6768 9828 . +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg

Aud| Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 b'ﬂt 11
W -

11D

The all-1 W Audil Q2
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Emall Disclaimer

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
****| KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/whb3

Dear Vivian,
Any update from your principal?
If no, just give us AIG officer email and we liaise with them,

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd meg mo msozzriw

=% Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 40BR2E

p. +65 E388 2373 d. +E56TEE 9828 . +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159938 p, <65 6836 2223
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 12:34 PM

To: "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumaulo.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#***LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

Dear Vivian,

Any update from your principal?

If no, just give us AIG officer email and we lialse with them
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tony Foong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ke ssciriw)

25 Uby Road 1 Road Singapore 408655

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 2328 1. +65 6841 1183
e. clhims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl,com,sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alesandra Road Singap

11D

The all-new Audl Q2
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if you hawe received w m error, please notity us immediavely by reply emad amd then debete This mesiage from your system
Plagse do ot copy It or use it lor gy purposs, o dicloss e contents or sey attachment b jny other perpan. Thank you

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mallto:vivianlau@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
*s8% KK REF:CC3/AIG1B8018818/wh3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Tony,
We refer to the email below .
We are pending our principal mandate approval.

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course

Kindly mate that this negatiarfon berween parties on this matter is purely on a without prequdice basix with the yole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of ability, whatvoever, should be
deemed  inferved from this negotiation of rerms:settlement.

Int the event of mew evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either parne thar will materially affect/mfluence on the
{inswes of Habiline damages, either party s not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/serdlement

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivinn Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlaw@ lkknuto com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
****| KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

Dear Vivian,

Is there update on your end?

Kindly revert urgently

Thank you,

19



Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey se teesezrmiwg

55 Ubi Apad 1 Road Singapors A0B699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9628 f. +65 6841 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 .:;E_Eﬂ

11D
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From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
*+**| KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wh3

'‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Tony,

We refer to the email below .

We are in the mist of preparing our report to seek your mandate approval

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course

Kindly note thar this negotiotion bepween partfes on this matter (s prrely on a withowt prefudice basls witl the sole fntention of

reselving the matter amibcably withen partiey resarting to legal proceedings, No admission of Hability, wihaisoever, showld b

deemed  dnferred from this nepotivtion of terma/settlement

I the event of mew evidence being discovered or subseguenily produced by elther parny thal will materially affect/influence on the
fusnex of fiabitinvdidamages, either partv ix net bound, thereafter, by the nepotiatfon terms vettlemen
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Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#4%% KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/whb3

Dear Vivian,
Refer to this case is dragging too long. Kindly let us have the officer in-charge email. Let us liaise with them directly

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PLe Ltd i ve issssazriwi

55 Uy Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p.+65 6388 23713 d. +H5 6768 D824 f.+65 6841 1183

¢. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p, +65 6836 2223

Qoo

The all-new Audl Q2

Huntaggable

http://www.audi.com,sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Email MMsclalmer
This ama fuding ars attachment, 8 confidential #nd may also be prilegs
1 i arrod, pleass oty ul immediately by reply emad end then dekete 1 ssage fronm your syt

W LY ¢l I e ey purpose, of decioss ity carest atby BIEEFLIFsan x

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 4:59 PM

To: "Vivian Lau [LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@Ilkkauto.com:>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
21




Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#***LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/whb3

Dear Vivian,

Could you give me an update?

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Tony Foong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd issg s mssazreg
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
e claims@pramiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi com.sg

11D

The all-new Audl Q2
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 16 November, 2018 4:52 PM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: "Admin A’ <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
“***LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

Dear Vivian,
Any update on your end?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PTe Ltd ey ws msssazzmw

55 Uby Road 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 2828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alesandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +85 6836 2223
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November, 2018 2:10 PM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED 5JUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
***%LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

Dear Vivian,
Attached document for your kind reference.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iseg ne ez

52 Uby Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 1313 d.+E56768 9828 f. +65 6B41 1183

e, clalms@premiomauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.

Qoo

The all=r dl Q2

«b3 BE36 1223

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-qg2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimer

1 you have recieived i in rror, please notilfy s mmmediately by regly sl andg then deiepe thil mesiags |

23



From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 5 November, 2018 3:53 PM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 32437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#**%LKK REF:CC3/AIG1B8018B18/wh3

Dear Vivian,
Any update on the offer?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd iseg e sz oiw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408629

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2i2

11D

The all-new Audi Q2
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 4:19 PM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SIUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
**** KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/whb3

Dear Vivian,
Attached document for your kind reference
Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd megno ressaamw

3 bl Hoao 1 Apad Singapore 4086590

p. +65 5388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. «+65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audLcom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 12:31 PM

To: "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

Dear Vivian,
Can update us?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ineg ke 1sssazzrie

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +05 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 1183

. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.aud), Ccom.sg

Aud| Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p, +65 6836 1223

11D

The all-new Audl Q2
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http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimer

This email, including any sttschmeand rfichant el and imoy' gl Be pirkelleged

t yots Fave recehed iL m error, pleave notily mmediatieh by realy emill and 1hen delete tha massags Ir vORIr Ny e
It lor any purpose. of disciose s contenta of &hw aitachiment to sy other persen. Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 October, 2018 10:43 AM

To: "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Ce: "Admin A’ <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN}
****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wh3

Dear Vivian,
Any update on the offer?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PLe Lid juegss meormw

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 . +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Shawroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

CDID

The a Audl Q2
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http://www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 5:36 PM

To: 'Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING S5KK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SIU9000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 [(VEHICLE IN)
****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wh3

Dear Vivian,

Attached LOD for your kind reference. kindly assist follow up on the net value.
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Note: Owner will submit medical bills later

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jaeg vs issazanm

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408595

p. +B65 G3BR 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +B5 6B41 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

a1y

The all w Audi Q2

#unflagga ble

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-gq2-
2017, html
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From: Vivian Lau {LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@ikkauto.com|

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Mastura’ <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
*#***LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Reft SJUS000L
Our Ref : CCI/AIGI8018818/wb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

Accident involving SKK 3437TR AND SJUS000L ON 12/10/2018

We refer to the above matter

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned

case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your
client’s vehicle.

i



The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 8625,

*#* NOTE*** ( Subject to Insurance approval )
LOR-$ 120.00 per day
LOU-S 90.00 per day

Nindly note that this regottation befween partfes on this marter is purely on a withowt prefudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, should be
deemed ¢ fnferred from this negottation of terms/(settlement

fin the ovent of new evidence being discovered or subyeseently prodiced by @ither parey that will mateetally affect/inflaence on the
fsvwes of Habilinddamages, either party is not bound, thereafier, by the negotiation term settlement

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@|kkauto.com>; 'Mastura' <mastur iumauto.
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJU9000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/wb3

Dear Vivian,
Any update on liability clearance?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd megse sz

55 Ubl Read 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9828 [. +55 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 28] Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2323
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October, 2018 4:55 PM

To: 'Shu Pel (LKKAuto)' <shupei@lkkauto.com>; 'Mastura' <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; "Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)' <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJU9000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
*#%*| KK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/whb3

Dear Vivian,
Survey had carry out this morming, kindly assist follow up liability clearance status.
This car will total loss

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobilles Pte Ltd meg se ssssazriwg

2 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408509

p. +65 6388 2323 d,+65 6768 9828 f, +65 6R41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www. audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 2B Alexandra Road Singapore 1585 Ja p. +65 L33E. 2223

Qoo

The all-new uc IJ'-}

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promations/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html
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Email Disclaimer

This eeral, including ary attachment, i confldeatinl snd may sl be pryliegad

I yau have received i in error, plesse notify ug immadiately by reply smadl @nd then delete this message fromm youe System
Please do st copy 1t or wen it for any purpose, of dissloss 1t contant or any dttachimant ba any other penon. Thank you

From: Shu Pej (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October, 2018 9:18 PM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Mastura’ <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
#®**LKK REF:CC3/AIG1B018818/wb3

Dear Mastura /Tony,

We refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our insured's report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vivian at 6841 B625.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
Thank you

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: ghupei®lkkautp.com | fax: £741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5|408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 2:47 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJU9000L DATED ON 12/10,/2018 (VEHICLE IN)

Dear all,
Any update?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd e se mseoimw)

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 40E6499

p- +65 6388 2321 d. +65 6768 9B28 f. +65 6841 1183

e, clhaims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 11:54 AM

To: 'Admin A’ <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Claims' <claims®@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: 'Mastura’ <masturai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN)

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for the above mentioned case. We propose for 100% direct settlement in our
clients favour.
We herein attached the GIA report for direct settlement for your reference.

We will forward you the estimate once is available.
The third party Is insured with AIG
Do take note, vehicle is towed in to our workshop. Accident scenes photos and video were uploaded in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Mastura
Claims Administrator

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd mag ke mesorrw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

p. +65 6388 2313 d. +65 6768 9828 1. 465 6841 1183

B MasturaSpremumauto. com.sg  w. wWww. audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapors 159938 p. «65 6836 7223

)
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Hsiao Tnng SI.I(KAutu!

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 11:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Ce: Claims

Subject: RE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON
12/10/2018 (VEHICLE IN) ****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Attachments: SKM_364e19052312490.pdf

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Attached Signed DV by owner. Kindly issue the cheque to her company name and for medical claim issue to her
name.

Kindly post the cheque to 55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699,
Thank you.

Best Regards
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor (35)

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6388 2223 f. 465 6475 1023

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audj.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Your closest companion
on the road.

he new Audl AR:

Email Disclaimer

This emadl, including any attachment, s confidental and may alio be privileged

If youi have recelwed it in mrror, please notify us mmediately by reply emall and then delete this message from your system
Plemss do not copy it or use i for any purpose, or declose it confents or any attachment o any other person, Thank you

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAute) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 7:50 AM

To: Claims

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKK 3437 R AND YOUR INSURED SJUS000L DATED ON 12/10/2018 (VEHICLE

IN) ****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3

Without Prejudice
[save as fo costs)
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E.

S UM AVE 1, 80025 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62363561 FAN 10651 h2564315

Our Ref: CC3I/AIGIS018818/Awb3
25 October 2018

CMC CONTRACT MANUFACTURING PTE LTD
| Tampines North Drive |

#08-50

Singapore 528559

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJU 90001 AND SKK 3437R / OTHERS ON 12/10/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pe
Ltd to resolve the claim against vou and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant 1o the above said accident wherein vou and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claiman

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD - if applicable) will be with held for
the time being. Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Youts faithfully,

Vivian Lau

Case Handler

DID: 6841 8625

FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: Vivianlauf@ lkkauto.com

.. AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
{ Motor Claims Depi)



Your Ref: CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3
Authorization letter

PA/TL/TL16/2018
7 April 2019

REDTREE GROUP PTE LTD
18 Howard Rd

#10-09, Novelty BizCentre,
Singapore 369585

AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK3437R / SJU9000L
AT ORCHARD CTE TOWARDS PIE ON 12 OCTOBER 2018.

I am the owner of SKK3437R, REDTREE GROUP PTE LTD.

| confirmed that | will be claiming for Loss of Usages, Nett value of my
vehicle and hereby authorized your esteemed company to settle directly with
Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd.

Your kind attention will be greatly appreciated.

Yours faithfully,

REDTREE GR FTE LTD

Copy to Norah Khai, Premium Automobiles Pte Lid



Your Ref: CC3/AIG18018818/Awb3
Authorization letter

PA/TL/TL16/2018

7 April 2019

Ms, Jasmine Juliana Goh

30 Kallang Flace

#07-22

Singapore 339159

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK3437R / SJU9000L
AT ORCHARD CTE TOWARDS PIE ON 12 OCTOBER 2018.

I am the Driver of SKK3437R, Jasmine Juliana Goh.

I confirmed that I will be claiming for Medical bills and hereby authorized
your esteemed company to settle directly with Premium Automohbiles Pte
Ltd.

Your kind attention will be greatly appreciated.

Yours faithfully,

Ms. Jasmine Juliana Goh

Copy to Norah Khai, Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd



RELEASE

Claim No: 089764391350 Folicy Mo: 1800104641

/'We, SKK 337R — REDTREE GROUP PTE LTD, herehy agree to accept the sum of (SINGAPORE
DOLLARS NINETEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND TWO ONLY) (519,402.00) o be paid ©
(REDTREE GROUP PTE LTD) in full and final settlement of all claims, costs and disbursement arising from
personal injury or loss of or damage to property sustained by mefus as & result of an sccident involving SKK 343TR
and SJU 9000L on the 12day of OCT 2018 along ORCHARD CTE TWDS PIE and I/we agree that the said sum is
paid with a denial of lisbility on the part of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd. being the insurer, insured and the
driver of vehicle No SJU 9000L respectively, (or any other person or persons) In respect of said loss and for damage
whether now or hereafier 10 become manifiest, and is accepted by me/us to the intent that the said AIG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pte. Ltd. and all other persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all claims of every
nature and kind whatsoever which L'we now or hereafter may have arising out of or connected with or traceable to the
said accident. I/'We further state that the foregoing release has been carefully read by me/us or has been read to mefus
and 1/we know the contents thereof and have signed the same as my/our own free and voluntary act and have not been
influenced [n making this settlement by any representation of the party or parties released. L'We also declare that |
am/we are the person/persons entitled 1o receive the above compensation and hercby undertake to indemnify AIG Asia
Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. against any claim made or which may be made in respect of this compensation.

“This Release does not bind the insured and insured driver of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. and is not to
be construed as an admission of liability on thelr part and shall not be used as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them."

Daedthis LG dayof MAY WOI4

Signature: Signature: B
Name Téhr‘ Fdﬂﬁ-] Name : ﬁmm-nmc
Address : 23 Ubs F—fq_,! | Address - 44 Kﬂ'ﬂﬂ? Mace - Livel 3
¢ 4086494 UnikNo: WPs 365, Four Shar a.itB‘;}s- 32

NRIC Ne: $3577644F




RELEASE

Claim No: 08976439135C Palicy No: 1800104641

I'We, SKK 3437R = JASMINE JULIANA GOH, hereby agree to sccept the sum of (SINGAFORE
DOLLARS TWO HUNDRED FOURTEEN AND CENTS EIGHTY EIGHT ONLY) (5214.58) to be paid to
(JASMINE JULIANA GOH) in full and final settlement of all claims, costs and disbursement arising from personal
iqimrurInuofu:qu,:tnmpﬂtymﬂudhymmuu-mhofmuidmmlﬁngﬂﬂmmndﬂu
nm.onmm-ynmcrzulmmmcnmnmmnsrmmvuwﬂmunuumupmm
a denial of liability on the part of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. being the insurer, insured and the driver of
vehicle No SJU MLM.{ummmwmm]mmwdddmm for damage whether
now or hereafter to become manifest, and is accepted by me/us 1o the intent that the said AIG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte. Ltd. and all other persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all claims of every nature and
kind whatsoever which l/we now or hereafter may have arising out of or connected with or traceable 1o the said
accident. I/We further state that the foregoing release has been carefully read by me/us or has been read to me/us and
lwe know the conlents thereof and have signed the same as mylour own free and voluntary act and have not been
influenced in making this settlement by any representation of the party or parties released. [/We also declare that |
mf\umﬂnpcrmnfpﬂmnﬂiﬂdtnrmeiwﬂt:bmumpmﬂimuﬂhuehymdnﬂhmhd:mniﬁrnmﬁﬁ:

Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. against any claim made or which may be made in respect of this compensation.

“This Release does not bind the insured and insared driver of AIG Asla Pacifie Insurance Pte. Ltd. and is not to
be construed as an sdmission of liability on their part and shall not be used as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them.™

Datedthis G  dayof MW VO

WITNESS Jf CLAIMANT @4
Signature: Signature:
MName Tﬂ"f F‘” ‘:’ Name ZﬁMTI-JMMJHLM&
address: 55 Obs Deed | Address © A4 Kollang Plae . bve€ 3
S 4oRpqq w:hw.iu:wp%ﬂs.-ﬁws-hrm‘aj.s-mm

NRIC No: S 757 ?’64#
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GENERAL
INSURANCE
ASSOCIATION

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Imvoice

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday %am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017T735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref Na: GR-18-158184

Date of Reguest: 1511072018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Premium Automobiles Pta Lid

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Dala 15102018

Enquiry By Tony Foong Chin Fong

TP Vehicle No. SJU9000L

Accident Date 1210/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No, Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tal. No.
SJuUg00oL AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. 04/10/2018-03/10/2019 65-6419-3000
SJusD00L AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. 24/00/2018-23/08/2019 65-6419-3000
Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded io the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of

Singapons and wa lake no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsosver for any loss or demage arising oul of
of in connection with the reports or their images

This is a compuler generated document and reguires no signature.

hitps feingapore marmen com/claimefindes cimPlusebox=MTRsasAlusaaction=dsp_genimiphrefid=19453408CFID=426TAES6ACFTORKEN=cBA..

wz
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<e  Parkway East Hospital

AScident ang Emergency

GOH JASMINE JuLiama TAX INVOICE
JULIANA Page 1 of 2
BLE/HSE 1 #10-9321 G5T Reg No 20-0409811-2
BEDOK SOUTH AVENUE 1 Business Reg No 53029034X
SINGAFORE 460001 Print Date/Time 13.10.2016/00:53 224
Bill pate 13.10.2018
Customer Mo 4041611
Case MNo 3018043378
Bill Document No 8205395758
Viait Type ALE WALE-IN
Visit Date 12.10.2018

Attending Doctor DR CHEW SZE Mun

@_ __Cods Service Dllnrim Qty &tiﬂii l

12.1p.2018 7108000002 CONSULTATION - AFTER HOUR 1 116.82

13.10.2018 ARCD4 ARCOXIA somg TABLETS 10 46.20

13.10.2018 NORG1 NORGESIC TABLETS ap 37.B0

Subtotal 200.82
Hospital Charges 200.82

GET & 7% ' 14 .08

Hospital Charges Subrotal 214 .88

e

Total Bi]1 214 .88

Total Hospital Charges 214 .88

Payment

13.10.2018 Visa/Masrer Cd (FEH) “““‘*"'*'3359 214 .88-

Note: (*) nen discountable items («)-azp charges
Customes No. / Hame ; 4041611 JULIANA

Case Mumbes; J010043378 Balance Due(5s) - 0.00
Chagua Amsunt ; — Chegue Number: Bank;

—_—
Cheque should be crossed and made payahls t0 *Parkway Nospitals Bincannes mec oo oe
Fleass detach and reries svi.



Transfer Of Ownership Page 1 of |

Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No: SKK3437R

Vehicle Type: ::;nnml:; | CompanySI3TON  ehicle Scheme: Narmal

Vihicke Make: AUDI Vehicie Model: Q5 20 TFSIQU [PI)
Chatsit Mo: WALZZZERIDADPL1T Englne Meu: CNCO14921
Motor M. . Trailer Chassis No.: -

Propellant Petrol Passenger Capacity: a

Engine Capacity: 1984 cc Power Rating: -

Linluden Welght: 1830 kg Maximum Laden Weight:  2365kg

Primary Colour: Black Secondary Colour: '

IU Label Mo 1125054170 Maximum Power Output: 1650 kW {221 bhg)
First Registration Date: 28 Jun 2013 Owiginal Registration Date: 28 Jun 2013
Marutscturing Year: 2013 Oper Market Value: $45249.00

PARF Elighility; Yes Minimum PARF Benefit: 52767400
Temporary Start Date: 260ct 2018 Temporary End Date: 25 Jan 20179

Mo of Tramfer: 1 Actual ARF Paid: §55,347.00
Owner Particulars

Owier Name: 'HUAHONGRTELTD. |

Cwner 1D Type: Company

Owner I0: 200900309

Regittered Address Type:  Private Retlidential (Canda Apt or House) / Shapping / Otfice Complexes
Registered BlockHouse No.:250

Registered Street Name:  SUNGE! KADUT STREET 1

Reglstered Linit Mo -

egistered Bullding Name: -

Registered Postal Code: T19332

COE Ne/Expiry Date: 2013070107000377H / 27 Jun 2023

COE Bid Category: E - Open Category

QP Paid: $83,001.00

Tramnsaction Detalls

M_E”‘f"“ Transaction Rel.  51181026171904011261

Business Transaction Date: 26 Oct 2018

Business Transaction Time:  17:17:04

Message

Vehicle has been successfully transferred to HUA HONG FTE LTD. [(200700309M),
Plesse note that $25.00 will be deducted from your GIRO account.

oK Save as PDF

https:/ltalink.vr.lta. gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/transfer T oAcciConfirmAtAATFUNCTION_ID=F0501005... 26/10/2018




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Ewpress
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _‘
Case | Noufled Est Submitted  |Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt [Ad] Subrritted | Ins Auth'ed Status
| 160t 2018 eoe ¥ s518,000.00  5318,000.00 Pending for Survey
_dit heu | e Ady Ape | | Ede Extmates | | _view ot | _ Cancel case |

Raference

|CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS licreated by adjuster]
CMC CONTRACT MANUFACTURING PTE LTD, Co. fleg. No.. 200610257M

|REDTREE GROUP PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2010008510

Vehicls Reg. | | . 112710/2018 1&:00 - :5%
No.: ,{""‘_‘1“31“ —— !u't' of Loss: [63 Manths and 14 Days From LTA Reg Dare (Man Yr))
i | Policy/Cover | 1BD0I04641 (Comprehansive)

Claim Type: | TP / 08976439135G Note No.: |Coverage: 04/10/2018 - 03/10/2019

Policy Mo.
[Claimant): GA313733/1

| | o Excess:
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 4086539 Ubi - Tel: 676R9B26/96827/9911
AlIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, [Express) - Tel: 85-5315-3000 .. [Handled by Foo, Chit Yan| Chitvan Foo@alg.com

AXA Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ} - Tel: 5256-3581 .., [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 25/10/2018]

view All | Compase Case Mail |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
+ AlG_SG_EXPRESS (22/04/101%) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$19616,88) - SKK3437R - Claim Handler: Foo, Chit ...
+ AIG_SG_EXPAESS (21/03/1015): Alert - Ad| Mandate Approved {S$19401.00) - SKK34378 - Claim Handler: Foa, Chit ...

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS
Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned Oy Completed On

View AN | Seorch Tasks | Creste Mew Task | Compiete ||
Created On Done?

Due Date
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKK3437R (08976439135G)
[SJusoooL]
TP

REDTREE GROUP PTE LTD
Oct 12 2018 4:00PM

[CMC CONTRACT MANUFACTURING PTE LTD]

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Upload Documents | Uplaad Photos | Cormpose Mew Letter | Upioad video | _Uplowd sudio | View [View in Browser = )
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Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o Resst | Save | Print |
| There are na document checklists Enfqufed_

Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd (HQ)

v

Show Remarks Tor [ Handiing Insurer
Mgte Bernais ire DreRn untlens yiu ihow € £ ol partes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/6/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicte No: 5JU9000L (Insd veh) Model: AUDI Q5 2.0 TFSI QUATTRO
SKK3437R (TP veh) (A)

| Date of Accident: | 12/10/2018

Global Sum Settlement | 1| [ ] Yes | [X] No

Repair Estimate $ 0.00

Total Loss !5 18,000.00

Loss of Use $ 1,400.00 14,00 days at $100.00 per day
Rental (if any) % 0.00 days

LTA / GIA Search Fee ¥ 2.00

Others-Medical Fee 5 214 88

-
Final Settlament Sum - 19616.88

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registored? [X] YES [ ] NO (Kindlyindicats

balow)
A) For Non GIA Registerad Workshop: Agreed Liability (%)
Appli ¥ MNo:
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: f';": PRicEEN: You e BOLA Bodnd Na
BOLA Liability: __ 100_____ (%) Assessed Liability (*): 100 (%)

* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.
Remarks TOTAL LOSS

Payment Instruction: Payee’s Breakdown

1) |Redtrea Group Pte Lid - 18,402 .00
2) |Jasmine Jullana Goh ' § 214 88
3) |
4) .S
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN il
LKK Auto Consultanis Ple Ltd Data

Pleasa attach all the supporting documanls to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ Bill (If any)

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 10/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of §

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg ne 10se071088)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; surfikkauto, com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/AIG18018818/APB302

Date: 10/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Paolicy No 1800104641
E:: l:mnl o SKK3437R insured Vehicle Ne :  SJUS000L
Date of Loss: 121102018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 089764391356
RIFTION & | IFICATI WV
Reg No: SKK343TR
Make & Model: AUDI Q5, 2.0 TFSI Quattro (A) Engine No: CNCO14921
Reg. Date; 28/068/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WALUZZZARIDADS4179
Colour: Black Odomeater. 868318 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Marke! Value/MNew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (5%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size: 235/55 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 235/55 R18
Front Laft Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The mbove walles represan! (e rermagining e freeds deoth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Paris 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellan=ous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 18,000.00
MNett Amount (S§) 0.00 18,000.00 -~18,000.00
+ Loss of Use (14,0 x S§100.00/day) (5§) 1,400.00
+ Medical Costs (5§) 214 88
+ Doc/Search Fee (55) 200
Nett Liability (5$) 19,616.88
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17110/2018
Dale Inspecied: 17/110/2018  Inspected Al: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Penod of Repair: 0.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of §

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE: This raport represants our findings af the hme and place of ingpection stated herein, Such inspechion hae been carmed oul o e best of our
knowiedoe and ability but any other lalily under any other circumsiances is hareby axpressly sxclided
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PLEASE BE INFORMED OWNER THAT THE VEHICLE NOT ECONOMICAL FOR REPAIR.

MARKET VALUE : $95,000.00
LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE (RV) : $77,100.00
NETT VALUE : 517.900.00

IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, THE VEHICLE 1S UNECONOMICAL TO BE REPAIRED,
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selecled.

I

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour tems selectad.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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